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Johins, Melinda

R
From: Carpenter, Jeremy
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:50 AM
To: Johns, Melinda
Subject: RE: LRBa0522/1

Yes, this is correct.

From: Johns, Melinda <Melinda.Johns@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:49 AM

To: Carpenter, Jeremy <Jeremy.Carpenter@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: LRBa0522/1

Hi Jeremy,
Yes, | can do that. This is for the Hutton office, correct?
Best,

Melinda

Melinda L. Johns

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 504-5855

From: Carpenter, Jeremy <Jeremy.Carpenter @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Johns, Melinda <Melinda.Johns@|egis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: LRBa0522/1

Melinda,
Could | get an assembly companion for LRBa0522/1 drafted?
Thanks,

Jeremy
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
/’ 2 1. Page 2, line 9: delete “Civil” and substitute “Negligent hiring”.
3 2. Page 3, line 2: delete the material beginning with “for the acts” and ending
4 with “of the employee” on line 3 and substitute “in any proceeding on a claim against
5 the employer for negligent hiring of that employee”.

6 (END)



